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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

December 12, 1956

George P. Livermore
406 Lubbock National Bank Bldg.
Lubbock, Tex. '

Dear Mr. Livermore:

Mre Bill Gressett, Oil & Cas Inspector for the
Commission has approved your Report of Final Plugging
for the Cordelia Maxwell No. 1 in Section 15, T-15-3,
B-36~E. In order to complete our file on this well,
we shall appreciate it if you will file Form C-103
showing the results of the setting of 9 5/8" casing.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery

Proration Manager
mc



1o
PR
T

(74

TE BEBD

y

INiIXTiA

: p
! i e
T )
2 , .

o
{ h
. )

N - b
v "
. ;



